FEQDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION A

WASHINGTON, 0.C. 26463 Aungust 23, 2001

Alan E. Molotsky, Treasurer

To Protect Qur Heritage Political
Action Commitice

2421 W. Pratt

Chicago, IL 60645

Tdentification Number: COG135541

Reference:; Year End (71/99-12731/99), Jul -5/30/00) and Qectober
Quarterly (7/1/00-9/30/00)

Dear Mr, Molatsky:

This letter is to inform you that as of August 22, 2001 the Commission has not
raceived your response to our requests for additional information dated Avgust 1, 2001.
These notices request information essential to full public disclosure of your federal
glection campaign finanees. To ensure compliance with the provisions of the Federal
Election Campaign Act (the Act), please respond to thess requests (copies enclozed).

An adequate response must be received at the Cormmission by September 12, 2001,
Adequate responses received on or before this date will be taken imto consideration in
determining whether audit action will be initiated. Requests for extensions of tlme in
which te respond will not be considered. Failure to provide an adequate response by
this date may result in an andit of the committee. Failure to comply with the provisions of
the Act may also result in an enforcement action against the commnitlee. Any responsc
submmitted by your committee will be placed on the public record and will be considered -
by the Commission priot to teking enforcement action.

If you should have amy questions regarding this matter, please contact Erik
Koeppen on our toll-free number (800) A24-9530 (at the prompt press 1, then press 2 1o
reach the Reports Analysis Division) or our local number (202) 694-1130.

Sincerely,

aﬁu@ =~ -
John D). Gibzon
Assistant Staff Director

Reports Analysis Division

Enclosures




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-2

WASHINCTOMN, DL, 20463

Alan E. Molotsky, Treasurer
To Protect Our Heritage Political
Action Committes
2421 W, Pratt
Chicago, IL 60645 s | 00l

Identification Number: C00135541
Reference:; July Guarter]y Repost {4/140-6/30/00)
Dear Mr. Molotsky:

This etier iz prompted by the Comrmission's preliminary review of the report(s)
referenced sbove, The review raised questions conceming cerzin information contained
in the raport(s). An itemization follows:

-Flease provide the total(s) for Line 19, Colummns A and B of the Detailed
Summary Page. Note that changes in your figures may affect your Column
B totals on this report and/or on snbeaquent reports.

A writtsn response or an amendment to your originzl report(s) comecting the above
pioblerm(s) ghould be filed with the Federal Election Commission within fifteen (15) days
of the date of this letter. If you need assisience, please feel free to contact me on our
toll-free nurnber, {800) 424-9530 (at the prompt press 1, then press 2 to reach the Reports
Annlysis Divigiorn). My local number is (202} 694-1120. ~

LY

Binceraly,

o Fgpon

Erik W, Koeppen
Reports Analyst
i1 Reports Analyzis Division




